Robert Band Ltd, Joiner/Building Contractor.

Joinery workshop, Caravan Site, Harbour Wynd, Lower Largo. (scale 1:100), Oct. 2018, John Band.

Robert (Bert) Band was born on the 10" October 1934, first son of Neil (cattlemarﬂ& Helen (domestic servant) Band (nee Beveridge) at his maternal
grandparents small holding, Muirton Hills, Auchterderran, Fife. )

After residing on several farms in Fife, the family arrived at Lundin Mill where Neil was cattleman and farm labourer until his retirement,

Robert began his joinery apprenticeship circa 1948 with Robert (Bob) Stout of Aberhill Joinery, cycling from Lundin Mill to his work, daily. In order to buy
his tools Robert worked extra hours potato picking etc,

Robert married Catherine Philp at Largo Parish Church on the 9™ June 1955.

At this date Robert had started his National Service in the Life Guards, trooper Band R. 23125061 seeing action in Egypt during the Suez crisis and on the
Island of Cyprus. On returning home in 1957 Robert went back to work for Bob Stout, becoming foreman on several large local authority housing
schemes in Buckhaven & Methil.

In 1958 Robert left Stouts and joined Robert (Bob) Donaldson, joiner, Upper Largo, where he stayed until making the decision to become self- employed
in 1968. Robert quickly established himself as a contractor with a reputation for first class workmanship, employing his first two men (Bruce Sibbald &
Roy Jamieson).

in 1972-73 Robert purchased the Colinsburgh based firm of Barclay Brothers, Builders (foreman, Victor Howie) to compliment his joinery business and
became Robert Band Ltd. The business continued to thrive, eventually employing near 30 staff.

However due to a couple of large bad debts owed by customers the business was forced to close in 1984, (Bruce & Victor remained with Robert as

foreman of their trades up to 1984

Robert Band passed away at St. Andrews Memorial Hospital on the 10" February 2008. |~
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(original office, circa 1970 was in a converted timber chalet adjacent to the later ph.3)
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